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R e eres e s e e et st o cprweew

From: Gary Sanborn VL\ \/

To: ENFINFO

Date: ) 2/20/04 1:55PM

Subject: . Agenda - February 26, 2004 Reglon IV SERP - ANO fire protection case

Place: OEMAIL

REGION IV SERP AGENDA

Thursday, February 26, 2004

Bridge No. — 817-276-4470

12:30 Central/1:30 Eastern

Entergy Operatlons Inc., Arkansas Nuclear One, EA-03-016 (Fire protection)

The purpose of this panel is to reach agreement on the final significance determination in this case. A
dratt letter to Entergy Is attached. In the Interest of getting a final significance determination letter issued
to Entergy as soon after the panel as possible, verbal concurrence/comments on the draft letter at the
pane! would be appreciated. If you have comments prior to the panel, please send them to Rebecca
Nease. For the panel's information, a copy of the previous SERP worksheset also Is attached.

Aftachments: As stated

‘CC: Coe, Doug; Hannon, John; IQBAL, Naeem; Nease, Rebecca; Qualls, Phil; Salley,
Mark; Tschiltz, Michael; Weerakkody, Sunil
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